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boarders. A spacious parlor and bedroom are allotted to 
The University organization dateseach pair of students.

from 1862.
2. The Mount Allison Ladies’ College, founded in 1854. 

This flourishing institution has a teaching staff of seventeen 
employed in its different departments, 
the University that its students can take advantage of the 
University classes for their advanced work, while it affords 
pleasant home for young ladies pursuing a regular Under­
graduate course in the University. In 1890 the Department 
of Music was developed into a regular Conservatory of Music, 
employing six teachers, and 
erected especially for its 
collection of pictures, valued at $50,000, known as “The 
Owen’s Art Gallery,” has been transferred to the College, 
and the Fine Arts Department has been placed ,_nder the 
d rection of an R. C. A. of eminence, with two associate 
instructors. A new stone building, in which to house the 
collection, is now being erected at a cost of about $25,000. 
This structure is 115x65 feet, and consists of three 
nected galleries and a suite of work rooms for the Art 
Classes.

3. The Mount Allison Wesleyan Academy. This institu­
tion, still in a flourishing condition, was founded in 1843, and 
was the gift to the Methodist Church of Charles F. Allison, 
Esq., who also contributed to the founding and maintenance 
of the University and Ladies’ College by generous gifts and 
devises. The Semi-centennial or Jubilee of the institutions 
was celebrated with much enthusiasm in January, 1893. 
The Academy embraces, besides the ordinary outfit of such 
a school, a vigorous Commercial Department or College.
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